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Docket No.: 50-461

Mr. Frank A. Spangenberg

Director of Nuclear Licensing &
Configuration Management

Clinton Power Station

P.0. Box 306

Mail Code V920

Ciinton, I1linois 61727

Dear Mr. Spangenberg:

SUBJECT: EMERGENCY RESPONSE CAPABILITY - CONFORMANCE TO
REGULATORY GUIDE 1.97, REVISION 3

I11inois Power Company's letter to the NRC from ?.M. Nelson to A. Schwencer
dated September 9, 1983, provided a detailed description of your conformance
to Regulatory Guide 1.97, Rev. 3. We have reviewed your submittal and
concluded that you have provided an explicit commitment on conformance to
Regulatory Guide 1.97 with the exception of those items which were identified
in your submittal. The enclosed interim report, prepared by INEL, evaluates
the conformance of Clinton Power Station, Unit 1 to Regulatory Guide 1.97,
Rev. 3. This report concludes that your justification for exception from

some items are accep‘able, however, there are some items for which you did not
provide adequate justification. These items have been identified as unjustified
exceptions in the report.

It is requested that you provide a response to the unjustified exceptions
identified in the INEL report within 45 days of receipt of this letter,

If the INEL report contains any incorrect assumptions or reflects a commit-
ment which you believe is beyond the intent of your September 9, 1983
submittal, these should also be addressed in your response.

Any questions concerning this request should be directed to Byron Siegel,
Licensing Project Manager, at (301) 492-8344,
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Docket No.: 50-461

Mr. Frank A. Spangenberg

Director of Nuclear Licensing &
Configuration Management

Clinton Power Station

P.0. Box 306

Mail Code V920

Clinton, I1linois F1727

C. ir Mr. Spangenberg:

SUBJECT: EMERGENCY RESPONSE CAPABILITY - CONFORMANCE TO
REGULATORY GUIDE 1.97, REVISION 3

I11inois Power Conipany's letter to the NRC from P.M. Nelson to A. Schwencer
dated September 9, 1983, provided a detailed description of your conformance
to Regulatory Guide 1.97, Rev. 3. We have reviewed your submittal and
concluded that you have provided an explicit commitment on conformance to
Regulatory Guide 1.97 with the exception of those items which were identified
in your submittal. The enclosed interim report, prepared by INEL, evaluates
the conformance of Clinton Power Station, Unit 1 to Regulatory Guide 1.97,
Rev. 3. This report concludes that your justification for exception from

some items are acceptable, however, there are some items for which you did not
provide adeqiate justification. These items have been identified as unjustified
exceptions 12 the report.

It is requested that you p-ovide a response to the unjustified exceptions
identified in the INEL report within 45 days of receipt of this letter.

If the INEL report contains any incorrect assumptions or reflects a commit-
ment which you belie.e is beyond the intent of your September 9, 1983
submittal, these should also be addressed in your response.

Any questions concerning this request should be directed to Byron Siegel,
Licensing Project Manager, at (301) 492-8344.

Sincerely,
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A. Schwencer, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 2
Division of Licensing

Enclosure: As Stated



Clinton

Mr. Frank A, Spangenberg

Director of duclear Licensing &
Configuration Management

Clinton Power Station

P. 0, Box 306

Mail Code V920

Clinton, I11inois 61727

Mr. D. P. Hall

Vice President

Clinton Power Station

P. 0. Box 678

Clinton, I1linois, 61727

Mr. H. R. Victor

Manager-Nuclear Station Engineering Dpt.

Clinton Power Station
P. 0. Box 678
Clinton, T11inois 61727

Sheldon Zabel, Esquire
Schiff, Hardin & Waite
7200 Sears Tower

233 Wacker Drive
Chicago, I11inois 60606

Mr. Fred Christenson
Resident Inspecior

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

RR 3, Box 229 A
Clinton, I1linois 61727

Mr. R. C. Heider

Project Manager

Sargent & Lundy Engineers
55 East Monroe Street
Chicago, I11inois 60603

Mr. L. Larson

Project Manager

General Electric Company
175 Curtner Avenue, N/C 395
San Jose,-California 95125

Mr. Allen Samuelson, Esquire
Assistant Attorney General
Environmental Control Division
Southern Region

500 South Second Street
Springfield, 111incis 62706

Jean Foy, Esquire
511 W. Nevada
Urbana I1linois 61801



